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From: Hein Swanepoel
Sent: Woednesday, 07 January 2026 08:23
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Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager
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61 Taronto Read, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

RITESHNON  pficravia . LL
w—“gm“ o T“Vtst BM r !‘mv

gammTaery. ML

1 4 .- o "

he sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 06 January 2026 11:27

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - STG002;1767691526152
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E  Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - STG002;1767691526152

Requested by Dan Salikram <Dan.Salikram@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Dan.Salikram@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: STG002

Reason for upliftment; OVERSTOCKED
Description: 0 - C/ twist pineapple 440ml - 3 cases
Arranged with: Ashleigh 0713511971

Warehouse to uplift: HN

Date Created: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 9:26 AM GMT

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate appto receive push notifications and grant apprbv'éls' from anywﬁere. Learn _moré



Your Vat No. @ 4720304312

SPAR GROUPZLTD NATAL SPARR AND TOPS @ SPRR - AUSTERVILLE (BO6O1}
5 ALABAMA ROAD

BQ BOX 371 AUUSTERVILLE

MOUNT EDGECOMBE DURSAN

4300 KZNLAJETH/02/0411142347

031 488 3119

STGOOZ 80601 HN B0BLI374 DsM 07/02/26 Boz2lE622

CTPINEAPPLEA4OML 4 ,Q00CARIBBEAN TWIST PINEAPPLE RTD CR379,.57L @ 5% 1518.28-
upliftment, overstocked.
refer tio invelee no. 2000939

4.000- 1516,24-
227.,74-
1746.02-

TERMS : 30 Days
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CLAIM FOR CREDIT - DROP SHIPMENTS N? 880816

YR ®

DISTRIBUTION CENTRES
SOUTH RAND : (011) 8214000
1 BALEWoo D L : NORTH RAND: (011) 203 5300
(Supplier) . WESTERN CAPE: (021) 690 0000
_ . ) , EASTERN CAPE: (041) 404 5000
Please credit our Drop Shipment Account in respect of this claim. LOWVELD: (013) 753 6800
by: N cTEROWe. SRR KWAZULU - NATAL: (031) 508 5000
(Retailer)
In respect of your Invoice Nos. AOOATA DATE: 05\0'2—\ DG
UNIT PACK S1ZE DESCRIPTION NET PRICE AMOUNT REMARKS
b (AR Cre1@feon Wast R PNA-5if 1T 9%
P/peple DAT
| VAT 2271 1w
FASTPRINT
Representdive atailer



